



pecoSM

AN EXELON COMPANY

Richard G. Webster, Jr.
Vice President
Regulatory Policy & Strategy

Telephone 215.841.5777
Fax 215.841.6208
www.peco.com
dick.webster@peco-energy.com

PECO
2301 Market Street
S15
Philadelphia, PA 19103

VIA E-FILE ONLY

February 18 2022

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, Second Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

SUBJECT: Replacement Page - Proposed Change to PECO Energy Company's Consumer Education Charge (CEC) - Electric Tariff No. 7 Supplement No. 3
Issued January 31, 2022 to become effective on April 1, 2022
Docket No. M-2022-3030627

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

PECO Energy Company ("PECO") previously filed Tariff Electric - Pa PUC No. 7, Supplement No. 3, Issued January 31, 2022 to become effective on April 1, 2022. PECO has identified that the Table of Contents needs updating. It was realized that the reference to the Energy Efficiency and Conversation Phase was incorrect.

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, PECO's office personnel are working remotely. Accordingly, PECO will not have its usual access to photocopying and U.S. mail, among other services. PECO requests that all communications with PECO be transmitted by email.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and please direct any questions regarding the above to Richard Schlesinger, Manager, Retail Rates at (215) 841 5771 or via email: rich.schlesinger@peco-energy.com.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

cc: Marissa Boyle, (e-mail only)
David Huff (e-mail only)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List of Communities Served.....	4
How to Use Loose-Leaf Tariff.....	5
Definition of Terms and Explanation of Abbreviations	6,7,8,9
RULES AND REGULATIONS:	
1. The Tariff	10
2. Service Limitations	10
3. Customer's Installation	11
4. Application for Service.....	12
5. Credit	13
6. Private-Property Construction.....	14, 15
7. Extensions	16,17
8. Rights-of-Way.....	18
9. Introduction of Service.....	19
10. Company Equipment	19
11. Tariff and Contract Options.....	21
12. Service Continuity	22
13. Customer's Use of Service	24
14. Metering.....	24
15. Demand Determination.....	24
16. Meter Tests	26
17. Billing and Standard Payment Options.....	27
18. Payment Terms & Termination of Service.....	28
19. Unfulfilled Contracts	31
20. Cancellation by Customer.....	31
21. General.....	32
22. Rules For Designation of Procurement Class.....	32
23. EGS Switching	33
24. Load Data Exchange.....	33
STATE TAX ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE.....	34
FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT CREDIT (FTAC).....	35
GENERATION SUPPLY ADJUSTMENT FOR PROCUREMENT CLASS 1 AND 2.....	36 ¹ , 37 ¹ , 37A ¹
GENERATION SUPPLY ADJUSTMENT FOR PROCUREMENT CLASS 3/4	38 ¹
RECONCILIATION	39, 40
NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING COST ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (NDCA).....	41
PROVISIONS FOR RECOVERY OF UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND CHARGE (USFC).....	42
PROVISION FOR THE RECOVERY OF CONSUMER EDUCATION PLAN COSTS	43 ¹
TRANSMISSION SERVICE CHARGE	44
NON-BYPASSABLE TRANSMISSION CHARGE (NBT).....	45
PROVISION FOR THE TAX ACCOUNTING REPAIR CREDIT (TARC)	46
PROVISION FOR THE RECOVERY OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PHASE IV.....	47
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT CHARGE (DSIC)	48, 49, 50
RATES:	
Rate R Residence Service	51 ¹
Rate R-H Residential Heating Service	52 ¹
Rate RS-2 Net Metering	53, 54, 55
Rate GS General Service.....	56, 57
Rate PD Primary-Distribution Power.....	58 ¹
Rate HT High-Tension Power.....	59 ¹
Rate EP Electric Propulsion.....	60
Rate POL Private Outdoor Lighting.....	61, 62
Rate SL-S Street Lighting-Suburban Counties.....	63, 64
Rate SL-E Street Lighting Customer-Owned Facilities	65, 66
Rate SL-C Smart Lighting Control Customer Owned Facilities	67, 68, 69
Rate TLCL Traffic Lighting Constant Load Service.....	70
Rate BLI Borderline Interchange Service.....	71
Rate AL Alley Lighting in City of Philadelphia.....	72
RIDERS:	
Applicability Index of Riders.....	73
Capacity Reservation Rider.....	74, 75, 76, 77, 78
CAP Rider - Customer Assistance Program.....	79
Casualty Rider	80
Construction Rider	81

PECO Energy Company

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List of Communities Served.....4
 How to Use Loose-Leaf Tariff.....5
 Definition of Terms and Explanation of Abbreviations 6,7,8,9
RULES AND REGULATIONS:
 1. The Tariff10
 2. Service Limitations10
 3. Customer's Installation11
 4. Application for Service.....12
 5. Credit.....13
 6. Private-Property Construction.....14, 15
 7. Extensions16, 17
 8. Rights-of-Way 18
 9. Introduction of Service.....19
 10. Company Equipment19
 11. Tariff and Contract Options.....21
 12. Service Continuity22
 13. Customer's Use of Service24
 14. Metering.....24
 15. Demand Determination.....24
 16. Meter Tests26
 17. Billing and Standard Payment Options.....27
 18. Payment Terms & Termination of Service28
 19. Unfulfilled Contracts31
 20. Cancellation by Customer.....31
 21. General32
 22. Rules For Designation of Procurement Class.....32
 23. EGS Switching33
 24. Load Data Exchange.....33
STATE TAX ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE34
FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT CREDIT (FTAC).....35
GENERATION SUPPLY ADJUSTMENT FOR PROCUREMENT CLASS 1 AND 2.....36¹, 37¹, 37A¹
GENERATION SUPPLY ADJUSTMENT FOR PROCUREMENT CLASS 3/438¹
RECONCILIATION39, 40
NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING COST ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (NDCA).....41
PROVISIONS FOR RECOVERY OF UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND CHARGE (USFC).....42
PROVISION FOR THE RECOVERY OF CONSUMER EDUCATION PLAN COSTS43¹
TRANSMISSION SERVICE CHARGE44
NON-BYPASSABLE TRANSMISSION CHARGE (NBT).....45
PROVISION FOR THE TAX ACCOUNTING REPAIR CREDIT (TARC)46
PROVISION FOR THE RECOVERY OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION PROGRAM COSTS PHASE IV.....47
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT CHARGE (DSIC)48, 49, 50
RATES:
 Rate R Residence Service51¹
 Rate R-H Residential Heating Service52¹
 Rate RS-2 Net Metering53, 54, 55
 Rate GS General Service56, 57
 Rate PD Primary-Distribution Power.....58¹
 Rate HT High-Tension Power.....59¹
 Rate EP Electric Propulsion.....60
 Rate POL Private Outdoor Lighting.....61, 62
 Rate SL-S Street Lighting-Suburban Counties.....63, 64
 Rate SL-E Street Lighting Customer-Owned Facilities65, 66
 Rate SL-C Smart Lighting Control Customer Owned Facilities67, 68, 69
 Rate TLCL Traffic Lighting Constant Load Service.....70
 Rate BLI Borderline Interchange Service71
 Rate AL Alley Lighting in City of Philadelphia.....72
RIDERS:
 Applicability Index of Riders.....73
 Capacity Reservation Rider74, 75, 76, 77, 78
 CAP Rider - Customer Assistance Program.....79
 Casualty Rider80
 Construction Rider81

Deleted: 2
 Deleted: First
 Deleted:
 Deleted: Original

Deleted: II

Deleted: 14
 Deleted: March